FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

OFFICE OF ENERGY PROJECTS
In Reply Refer To:
OEP/DG2E/Gas Branch 3
Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC
Docket No. CP16-10-000, CP19-
477-000, and CP21-57-000

June 11, 2024
VIA FERC Service

Matthew Eggerding

Deputy General Counsel, Environmental & Regulatory Affairs
Equitrans Midstream Corporation

2200 Energy Drive

Canonsburg, PA 15317

Re: Authorization to Commence Service for the Mountain Valley Pipeline Project
Dear Mr. Eggerding:

| approve Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC’s (Mountain Valley) request filed April
22, 2024 as supplemented on May 21 and June 10, to place into service the Mountain
Valley Pipeline Project in West Virginia and Virginia.

Your request is in compliance with environmental condition 10 of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission’s October 13, 2017 Order Issuing Certificates and
Granting Abandonment Authority for the Project (Order). This authorization is granted
on the basis of Mountain Valley’s recent construction status reports and supplemental
filings, our regular compliance monitoring reporting, a staff inspection the week of May
13-17, and our communications with the Department of Transportation’s Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. We find that Mountain Valley has
adequately stabilized the areas disturbed by construction and that restoration and
stabilization of the construction work area is proceeding satisfactorily.

I remind you that Mountain Valley must comply with all applicable remaining
terms and conditions of the above-referenced Order.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed
TERRY Do e
Date: 2024.06.
TURPIN 63525 0¢00°
Terry L. Turpin

Director
Office of Energy Projects
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